ALIREZA DADVAR

Frontend Engineer

alirezadadvar24@gmail.com +989305947825 github.com/adadvar linkedin.com/in/alireza-dadvar

ABOUT

Since 2020, I've developed frontend projects using React and Next.js. I've worked in **Uniqosoft** company which I was involved in developing new features and maintaining websites built for customers using MVC PHP frameworks. Currently, I'm focused on "Bargiino", a comprehensive worksheet platform for elementary school students (grades 1-6).

WORK EXPERIENCE

Frontend Engineer, Self employed, Qom, Iran, Feb 2023 - present

- Developed various projects using React and Next.js
- Currently working on the "Bargiino" full-stack project with Laravel backend and Next.js 14 (App Router) frontend.
- Created a test project based on <u>divar.ir</u> website for listing and managing ads. The project is deployed and accessible at: <u>link</u>

Fullstack Developer, Uniqosoft, Tehran, Iran, Mar 2020 - Jan 2023

Uniqosoft is an award-winning web design agency that worked with more than 20 brands in Iran.

- Was in charge of implementing new feature and landing pages for Ofogh Kourosh website,
- Developed and maintained internal portals for Ofogh Kourosh company (which is one of clients)
- Implemented the stores section of the Hayat Market site using the CakePHP framework.

SKILLS

	ıa	٧	'as	C	rı	р	τ
-	,	_		_		1	_

React JS

TypeScript

Redux toolkit

Laravel

- Tailwindcss
- OOP
- Git
- PHP / MVC

- Next.js
- HTML5, CSS
- MySQL
- Docker

EDUCATIONS

Bachelor of Science, Computer Software Engineering, [2011-2016], Qom University of Technology, Iran.